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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of GMR Aviation Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

b2

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. GMR Aviation Private Limited
(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the material accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (‘'Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
(financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

is for Opinion:

Bas

i

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India('ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

5. The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6.  In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

isstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
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10.

11.

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(iif) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
gefigencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

13.

14.

15

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid any remuneration during the year.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in “Appendix - A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Appendix-B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

ii.

iii.

iv.
a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements ~ (Refer Note 25 to the financial statements),

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024.

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2024.

vi.Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial

year ended March 31, 2024.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0005155

G. Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No. 086761
Date: April 25, 2024 UDIN No: 24086761 BKCIZC1604
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Appendix - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Appendix referred to in Independent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, we report that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(@) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (‘'PPE’).

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets and accordingly reporting under this
clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of PPE once in three years so to
cover all the assets which in our opinion is appropriate considering size of operations
of Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company doesn’t own any immovable
properties of freehold land and building.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) As per information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) As per information and explanation provided to us, the Company doesn’t hold any
inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause (i) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five Crores on the basis of security of current
assets and movable assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(iii) (a) The Company has not made investments in companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships, but granted unsecured loans to other parties amounting to Rs 600 Lakhs and
outstanding balance (including accrued interest) as at balance sheet date is Rs 603.36 Lakhs.

(b) According to the information and explanation provided to us, in our opinion, the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans, during the year are, prima facie not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated.
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(d) In respect of Loans provided by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no loans granted by the
company are fallen due during the year, accordingly reporting under this clause is not
applicable

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of Loans granted. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has no loans which meets the requirements of section 185 of the Act.

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 7
deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records as
produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, and there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues
as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months form date they become payable
except with respect to GST where the Company has paid interest.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, cess which have not been deposited on account of dispute except as stated below:

' Name of | Nature of Dues | Amount | Period  to | Forum where dispute
 the statute | | (Rs.) which | is pending

* , amount |

 Customs | Custom Duty ' Rs. 3,200 2008-09 | CESTAT

Act | | lakhs L I

' Income | Income Tax 'Rs. 1486 | 202223 | CIT(Appeals)

| Tax  Act, | | Lakhs (A.Y.)

LSS B ]

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.
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(ix)

)

(x1)

(xiv)

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not availed any facilities
from financial institutions.

(b) According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(¢) The Company has not obtained any term loans during the year, accordingly, reporting
under clause (ix) (c) is not applicable.

(d) During the year, the Company has not raised funds on short-term basis, accordingly,
reporting under clause 3 (ix)(d) is not applicable.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly,
reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly,
reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable. )

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence the reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the period.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us, during the year the
Company has not received any whistle blower complaints. ;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. '

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the books of account;

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.
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(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment Company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered or in the
immediately preceding financial year. .

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncerfainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due. ;

(xx) The Company is not covered Under Section 135 of the Comparﬁes Act, 2013. Accordingly,
disclosure under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements
of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under
this report.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
[CAI Firm Registration no: 0005155

//@L\V =4

G. Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No: 086761
Date: April 25, 2024 UDIN No. 24086761BKCIZC1604
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Appendix - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of M/s. GMR
Aviation Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and thejr operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration no: 000515S

— T
G. Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No: 086761
Date: April 25, 2024 UDIN No. 24086761BKCIZC1604




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

. As at As at
Particudary O 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
I. ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 11,287.55 12,708.68
(b) Other Intangible Assets - -
(¢) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 4 10.62 0.62
(d) Income Tax Assct (Net) 9 14.49 21.52
(e) Other non-current assets 8 - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 11,312.66 12,740.82
Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Loan to Related Party 5 603.36 -
(ii) Trade receivables 6 2.915.33 1.943.96
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 311.63 296.95
(iv) Others 4 472.70 174.72
(b) Other current assets 8 116.91 169.89
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,419.93 2,585.52
TOTAL ASSETS 15,732.59 15,326.34
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capirtal 10 24,408.09 24.408.09
(b) Other Equity 11 (10,822.14) (11,331.65)
TOTAL EQUITY 13,585.95 13,076.44
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 - -
(ii) Other financial liabilities 14 617.41 624,44
(b) Provisions 16 6.92 3.74
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 624.33 628.18
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 12 351.90 447.96
(ii) Trade Payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 13 69.56 27.96
(b) total outstanding dues of other then micro and small enterprises 13 778.47 681.17
(iif) Other financial liabilities 14 120.94 96.69
(b) Other current liabilities 15 149.06 333.76
(¢) Provisions 16 52.38 34.18
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,522.31 1,621.72
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 15,732.59 15,326.34
Summary of material accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director:
of GMR Aviation Private Limited

- \\!ﬁ\\.\?\gQl M =

GoSibba Rao  Ashwani LoRfni

As per our report of even date
for Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.0003158

- . Brirector Directt
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars Notes

31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

Income
Revenue from operations (Net) 17 7,291.22 7.321.31
Other [ncome 18 113.34 175.98
Total Revenue 7,404.56 7,497.29
Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses 19 4,711.67 5,065.14
Employee benefits expensc 20 612.96 488.59

5,324.63 5,583.73
Earnings /(loss) before finance cost, tax, depreciation and 2,079.93 1,943.56
amortisation expenes (EBITDA) and exceptional items
Depreciation and amortization expense 21 1,444.83 1.442.11
Finance costs 22 107.66 109.86
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 527.44 391.59
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 527.44 391.59

Tax expenses

Current tax % 5
Deferred tax . .
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(loss) for the year 527.44 391.59
Other Comprehensive Income

[tems that will be reclassified to Profit & Loss “ -

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (17.93) 8.40
Total Other Comprehensive [ncome, net of taxes (17.93) 8.40
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 509.51 399,99
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share Rs. 10 7

{31 March 2023: Rs. 10)]

Basic (Amount in Rupees)

Computed on the basis of profit 0.22 0.16
Diluted (Amount in Rupees)

Computed on the basis of profit 0.22 0.16
Summary of material accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for Brahmayya & Co. of GMR Aviation Private Limited

Chartered Accountants .
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC3I22498
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
A. Cash flows from operating Activities:
Profit/L.oss for the year 509,51 399,99
Non-¢ash adjustinent & adjustnients for other activities:
Depreciation/ amortization on continuing operation 1,444.83 1.442.11
Assets/ Advances written off - 110
Deferred revenue Expenditure 3.69 3.69
Finance costs 107.66 109.86
Provisions for Doubtful Debts 37.18 62.55
Deferred Income on SD (68.71) (67.89)
Interest income (24.33) (65.66)
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,009.83 1,885.75
Movements in working capital :
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (1,008.55) (903.34)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets (292.94) 100.23
Decrease / (Increase) in other current assets 4928 25974
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 13891 103.79
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 2310 (14.64)
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 2138 (10.37)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilites {184.70} (297.72)
Cash generated from /(used in) operations 756.31 1,121.45
Direct taxes paid (net of refimds) 7.03 44.14
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 763.34 1,165.59
B. Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances (23.71) (929.69)
Loans (given to) / repaid by others {603.36)
Interest received 19.30 65.66
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (607.77) (864.03)
. Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase/ (Repayment) of borrowings (net) (154.00) (324.72)
Interest paid (44.83) {54.81)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) (198.83) (379.53)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C) (43.26) (77.97)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 102.99 180.96
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 59.73 102,99
For the purpose of cash flows, C&CE comprise of fallowing:
Components of cash and cash equivalents
With banks- on current account 0.20 0.67
With banks- on Deposit account 311.43 296.28
Less: Bank Overdraft (Refer Note 12) (251.90) (193.96)
Total cash and cash equivalents 59.73 102.99
Summary of material accounting pelicies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statrements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Brahmayya & Co. of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Chartered Accounlants
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: Us2200DL2006PTC322498
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity Capital

Particulars Amount

As at 31 March 2023 24,408.09
Share Capital Issued during the year -
As at 31 March 2024 24,408.09

B. Other Equity for vear ended March 31, 2024

Retained Earnings Capital Reserve Re-measurement Total Equity
. gains (losses) on
defined benefit
plans

As at 31 Mar 2023 (11,721.74) 340.93 49.16 (11,331.65)
Net Profit/Loss 527.44 - - 527.44
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of defined - - (17.93) (17.93)
benefit plan

(11.194.30) 340.93 31.23 (10,822.14)

As at 31 March 2024

B. Other Equity for year ended March 31, 2023

Retained Earnings Capital Reserve Re-measurement Total Equity

: gains (losses) on

SUTGEG defined benefit
plans

As at 31 Mar 2022 (12,113.33) 340.93 40.76 (11,731.64)
Net Profit/Loss 391.59 - - 391.59
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of defined - - 8.40 8.40
benefit plan
As at 31 Mar 2023 (11,721.74) 340.93 49.16 (11,331.65)

As per our report of even date
for Brahmayya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.000515S

G. Srinivas

Partner

Membership No.086761
Place : Bengaturu

Date - 25 APR 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of GMR Aviation Private Limited
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Corporate and General Information:

GMR Aviation Private Limited ("GAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The company is
wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL). The Company is incorporated
with the objective of own, operate and maintain non-schedule aircrafts and helicopter., Company holds a
valid Non-Scheduled Operator's Permit under Aircraft Rules, 1937 issued by Director General of Civil

Aviation.

2. Material Accounting Policies
A. Basis of preparation

(a)

(b)

Ind AS Compliance Statement:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) Lakhs,

Significant accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgements:

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policics, management has made the
following estimates, assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statement.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets,
the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(ii) Intangibles:

Internal technical or user team assess the useful lives of Intangible assets. Management
believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable.

(iiiy ~ Impairment of non-financial assets:

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impairment when events
occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating
units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use
of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples,
growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

(iv)  Defined benefit plans:

The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate of
increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(v) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets.

(vi)  Contingencies:

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the company/by the
company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

(vii)  Income taxes:

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets/liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from
actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the
financial statements.

B. Change in accounting policies and disclosures

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, which notified Ind AS 116 - Leases. The




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

amendment rules are effective from reporting periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019. This
standard replaces current guidance under Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model.

Company as a Lessor:

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged under Ind AS 17. Lessors will
continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind
AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where the Company is the lessor,
except for recording the lease rent on systematic basis or straight-line basis as against Ind AS 17
wherein, there was an exemption for not providing straightlining in case the escalations are in line
with inflation.

Company as a Lessee:

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the
date of initial application of April 1, 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied
retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the date
of initial application. The Company elected to use the transition practical expedient allowing the
standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS
17 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions
for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do
not contain a purchase option (*short-term leases’), and lease contracts for which the underlying
asset is of low value (‘low-value assets”).

C. Summary of material accounting policies:

Current vs. Non-Current Classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification.

(a) An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other asset are classified as non-current.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(b)

(c)

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is beld primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its

operating cycle.
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the
acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those
refundable), expenses directly related to the acquisition of assets and making them
operational for their intended use and, in the case of qualifying assets, the attributable
borrowing costs (refer note no. 3(d) below). Initial estimate shall also include costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Any subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognized. Property, Plant and Equipment which are found to be not
usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are expected from their use
are removed from the books of account and the carrying value if any is charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual
values over their useful lives, using the straight line method.

"The estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets are as follows:
Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life

Alrcrafts 25 -Years




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(d)

Furniture and Fixtures 4-7 -Years
Computer Equipment 3-7 -Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

Intangible Assets
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:
a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the
Company and

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization
and impairment losses if any.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made
on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Computer software is classified under "Intangible Assets" and the Costs incurred towards
purchase of computer software are amortized over the useful life as estimated by the
Management which is about 3 years for all of the intangible computer software and
licenses. The asset's useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.

Borrowing Costs
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(®

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an agreement is (or contains) a lease based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease
that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company
is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at fair value of the leased
property on inception date or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in
accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term,
the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lease term.

Operating lease payments are capitalised to “right of use assets” at the present value of the
future lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss. A “right of use assets” are depreciated over the lease term,

In case of a short term lease contract and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is
of low value, lease payments are charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Income from operating lease is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant [ease.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(2)

(h)

(1)

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they
are earned. Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership transfers from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees
under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Inventories

"Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance
with Ind AS-16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment.
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment when classified as inventories
are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and includes other directly associated cost in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated current procurement
price in the ordinary course of business”

Impairment of non-financial assets

At every reporting date the company conducts assessment of any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating units (CGUs)
net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided
on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Foreign Currency transaction:
i) Functional and Presentation Currency:

[temns included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
currency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR) Lakhs, which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.



GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

ii) Transactions and Balances:

Foreign currency denominated transactions are initially recognised in the functional
currency (i.e. INR) at the spot exchange rate prevalent on the date of transaction or a rate
that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Subsequently monetary items are translated at closing exchange rates of balance sheet date
and the resulting exchange difference recognised in profit or loss. Exchange Differences
arising on settlement of monetary items are also recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the transaction. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange
component of the gain or loss arising on fair valuation of non-monetary items is recognised
in line with the gain or loss of the itemn that gave rise to such exchange difference.

(i) Revenue Recognition

"Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment
is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes
or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue
arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

(a) Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the service
is transterred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. The Company
has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements,
because it typically controls the services before transferring them to the customer.

b) Generally, the Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using
the practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised
amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if it
expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised
service to the customer and when the customer pays for that service will be one
vear or less.

(c) Revenue from Chartering Service is recognized on accrual basis, as per the terms
of the agreement entered into with the customers,

(ii) Interest income:

(a) [nterest income is recognised by the company on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable as on reporting date.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

0

Except the interest income received from customers for delayed payments which
is accounted on the basis of reasonable certainty / realisation

(b) For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement
of profit and loss.

Employee benefits
(i) Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employee has earned in exchange of their service in the current and
prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation date to arrive at the present value
of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is deducted from the fair
value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in
the books of accounts of the Company.

As required by the Ind AS 19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the
defined benefit obligations is based on the Indian government security yields prevailing as
at the balance sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure of the obligation.

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses
on benefit obligations. The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements
immediately in other comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined
benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs,
the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss
on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when
the plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs.

(ii) Compensated absences

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Chartered
pccountants
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(k)

U]

Taxes

[ncome tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT). Tax
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in
direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also
recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in
tax rate.

(i) Current Taxes:

current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and
exemptions under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets
and Current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

(i1) Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Balance sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax
losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses
and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented
as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Segment Accounting

The Company is primarily engaged in a single segment i.e. operating non-scheduled
aircrafis and helicopter. The risk and returns of the Company are predominantly determined
by its principal activity and the Company’s activities fall within a single business and
geographical segment. Accordingly, no further disclosures are required as per the
Accounting standard 17 Ind AS 108 on segment reporting notified by the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended)
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(m)

(n)

(0)

Earning per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions and Contingencies
(1) Provisions

Provisions are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party
with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provisions,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance
cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. Ifit is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will
be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed,

(ii) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i) Financial Assets
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(i) Initial recognition

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its
business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash
flow characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent
on initial categorization. For impairment purposes significant financial assets are
tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

(ii) Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories.

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b) Debt instruments at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

{c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)

(a) Debt Instruments at amortised cost:

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

(1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Afier initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

(b) "Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

AS per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109 company is permitted to
designate the previously recognised financial asset at initial
recognition irrevocably at fair value through profit or loss on the
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(iii)

basis of facts and circumstances that exists on the date of transition
to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Equity Instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Equity instruments/Mutual funds in the scope of Ind AS 109 are
measured at fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. Subsequent changes in the fair
values at each reporting date are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial asset:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed
from the balance sheet) when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a *pass-
through® arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

(ii) Financial liabilities

(i)

(i)

Initial recognition

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through
profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs
that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of
financial liability carried at fair value through profit or loss is expensed in
profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are at each reporting date at fair
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()

(iif)

(iv)

value with all the changes recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.

b. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Amortised cost, in case of financial liabilities with maturity more
than one year, is calculated by discounting the future cash flows
with effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown at
transaction value.

(iti)  De-Recognition of Financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
are discharged or cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss
as other income or finance costs.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported
in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being
considered as integral part of the company’s cash management.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures available-for-sale equity securities and derivatives at fair value on
a recurring basis and other assets when impaired by reference to fair value less costs of
disposal. Additionally, the fair value of other financial assets and liabilities require
disclosure.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants. Fair value is measured by reference
to the principal market for the asset or liability assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interests.
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(@)

The fair value of a non-financial asset assumes the asset is used in its highest and best use,
either through continuing ownership or by selling it.

The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable
inputs using the following valuation hierarchy:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on
the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Further disclosures on the particular valuation techniques used by the Group are provided

in note no 34.

For impairment testing purposes and where significant assets (such as property) are valued
by reference to fair value less costs of disposal, an external valuation will normally be
obtained using professional valuers who have appropriate market knowledge, reputation

and independence.

EBITDA

The Company has presented profits/(loss) before finance cost, taxes, depreciation,
amortization expense and exceptional items as EBITDA.
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GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: U62200DL.2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

4, Other Financial Assets

Particulars

As at
31 Mar 2024

Asat
31 Mar 2023

Non-Current
Security Deposits Lo related party

Current
Security Deposits
Contract Assets
Interest Accrued but not due

TOTAL

‘FInancial Assets carried at amortized cost

*Financial Assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial Assets carried at fair value through Profit & Loss Account

5. Loan to Related Party

10.62 10,62
10,62 10.62
42.95 42.95
411.52 118.58
1823 13.19
472,70 174.72
483.32 185.34
483.32 185.34

Particulars

Asat
31 Mar 2024

As at
31 Mar 2023

Loan to Related Parties

TOTAL

6. Trade Receivables*

Particulars

As at
31 Mar 2024

As at
31 Mar 2023

Cuarrent
Unseeured, considered good
Dbty overdue for six months

Related parties - 118.00
Others 898.50 1,046.00
§98.50 1,164,00
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 430.96 393.78
467.54 770,22
Other Debts
Unsecured, considered good
Others 2.447.79 1,173.74
2,447.79 1,173.74
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts - -
2,447.79 1,173.74
2.915.33 1,943.96
* Subject to Confinnatioin from Customers
7. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Asat Asat
Parficulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Current
Balances with Banlks:
In current accounts 0.20 0.67
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 3 months 311.43 296.28
311.63 296.95
8. Other Assets
Asat As at
Particufars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Non-Current
Deferred Revenue Expenditure - -
Current
GST Recoverable 26,95
Deferred Revenue Expenditure - 3.69
Balance with Govi, Authorites & Others 15.73 18.54
Advances to employees 14.07 3.02
Prepaid Expenses 12.05 15.01
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors 75.06 102.68
116.91 169.89
116,91 169.89
9. Income Tax Asset (Net)
The following table provide details of income tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and March 31. 2023
Asat As at
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
[ncome Tax Assets 14.49 21.52
14.49 21.52
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended Murch 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10, SHARE CAPITAL

As at
31 Mar 2024

Asat
31 Mar 2023

Authorized shares
25,00,00,000 (25,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
(1) 24,40,80,868 (24,40,80,868) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

25,000.00 25,000.00
25.000.00 25.000,00
24.408.09 24,408.09
24,408.09 24,408.09

Equity Shares As at 31 Mar 2024

As at 31 Mar 2023

No. Amount No. Amount
At the beginning of the peried 24,40,80,868 24,408.09 24,40,80,868 24,408 09
Issued During the period - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 24,40,80,868 24,408.08 24,40,80,868 24,408.09

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

‘The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

propaortion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

{d) Shares held by holding company

Asat Asat
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited, the holding company
24.40,80.868 (March 31, 2023. 24,40,80,868) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 24.408.09 24 408.09
(&) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Asat As at
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
No. % holding No. % halding

Equity shares of Rs,10 each fully paid

24,40,80.868 100% 24,40,80.868 100%%

GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited, the holding company

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from sharcholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and

benefictal ownership of shares,

11, Other Equity

As at
31 Mar 2024

Asat
31 Mar 2023

{i) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance

(ii) Profit & Loss Account (Debit Balance)
Opening Balance

Profiv{Loss) for the year

340,93 34093
34093 340.93
(1L672.58) (12,072.57)
509.51 399.99
(11,163.07) (11,672.58)
(10.822.14) (11331651
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(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12. Borrowings

Particulars

As at
31 Mar 2024

As at
31 Mar 2023

Non-Current
Borrowings
Term Loans

Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured)

Current
Borrowings
Short Term borrowings
Short Term Loans from Related Parties*

Current portion Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions

(Secured)
Short Term Loan from Banks**

* Loan from Related Party are unsecured and these loans carry interest rate of 12.25% to 12.50%,

100.00 254.00
251.90 193.96
351.90 447.96

**Secured by way of Hypothecation over Fixed Deposit Receipt, carry interest at 0.70% plus FDR rate i.e. OD rate of

7.45% for the period FY 2023-24

13. Trade Payable*
As at As at
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Current
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 69.56 27.96
Related parties** 71.01 130.43
Others 707.47 550.74
848.04 709.13
* Subject to Confirmatioin from vendors
** Excluding MSME Vendor
14. Other Financials Liabilities
As at Asat

Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Non Current
Security Deposits from Customer* 520.30 457.45
Deferred Income from SD 97.11 166.99
617.41 624.44
Current
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 32.1% 15.22
Deferred Income from SD 69.41 68.24
Amount Payable to Employees 19.34 13.23
120,94 96.69
* Subject to Confirmatioin from customer
15. Other Liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Current
Contract Liabilities - 319.07
Statutory Dues 149.06 14.65
149.06 333.76
16. Provisions
As at As at

Particulars

31 Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Non-Current
Provision for gratuity

Current
Provision for leave benefits

6.92 3.74
6.92 3.74
52.38 34.18
52.38 34.18
59.30 37.92
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(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended

For the year ended

J1 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

Service Income
Aero Income
Aurcraft Charter Income 7.290.44 7.321.31

7,290.44 7,321.31
Non Aero Income
Pilot Hire Income 0.78 -

0.78 -

Revenue from Operations 7.291.22 7.321.31
18. OTHER INCOME For the year ended For the year ended

31 Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Interest Income:

Interest Income on Bank deposits 20.59 14.82
Interest Income on Inter-Corporate Deposits 373 50.85
Other Interest Income 3.17 4.62
Provision/balances no longer required written back 17.14 35.56
Deferred Income on SD 68.71 67.89
Other non-operating income 0.00 224
113.34 175,98
19. Operating and Other Expenses For the year ended For the year ended

31 Mar 2024

31 Mar 2023

Advertising and Business promotion
Afrport service charges / operator fees
Bank and other finance charges
Boolks & Periodicals

Communication costs

Consumption of stores and spares
Corporate allocation charges

Cost of Fuel

Electricity and water charges
[nsurance

Lease Rent

Legal and professional fees

Loss on account of foreign exchange fluctuations (Net)
Manpower hire charges
Miscellaneous expenses

Outside Charter Availed

Assets written off

Pilot Hiring Expenses

Printing and stationery

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Director Sitting Fees

Rartes and taxes

Remuneration to auditor

Repair & Maitnenance-Plant & Machinery
Vehicle Running & Maintenance
Interest Others

Travelling and Conveyance

Details of Remuneration to Auditor

0.86 2.87
585.77 360.06
4.67 7.16
84 38 41.17
13.60 2473
541.31 364.01
46.56 2472
74581 907.93
0.64 0.42
122.68 108.20
9.41 875
334.31 326.16
13.44 11.93
7.72 8.59
0.01 (.36
593.04 1,627.76
- 1.10
1.25 3.00
1.52 1.87
37.18 62.535
0.70 0.10
223 0.35
2.00 200
939.81 957.40
19.31 13.86
B 128
203.26 196.61
4.711,67 5.065.14

As auditor:

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Audit fee
Tax audit fee

1.50
0.50

1.50
0.50

2.00

2.00
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(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Salaries, wages and bonus 440.33 345.13
Contribution to provident and other fund 21.82 17.20
Gratuity expense 2.39 261
Staff welfare expenses 148.42 123,35
612.96 488.59

21. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

1.444.83

144211

1.444.83

1.442.11

22. FINANCE COST

For the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Interest on Term Loan and Others 4483 54.81
Interest on SD 62.83 55.05
107,66 109.86

23. EARNINGS PER SHARE ( EPS)

Tor the year ended
31 Mar 2024

For the year ended
31 Mar 2023

Total Operations for the year
Profit / (Loss) after Tax

Net Profit / ( Loss) for Caluclation of Basic EPS
No of Equity Shares

Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rupees)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rupees)

Note: In case of anti-dilution, basic EPS has been considered as diluted EPS

52744 391.59
327,44 391.59
527.44 391.59

24.40.80,868

24,40 80,868

0.22

0.16

0.16
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24 Capital Commitments

Asat As at
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided - -
25 Contingent Liabilities
As at As at
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Bank Guarantees issued to Suppliers/service providers/Lenders 1.66 1.66
Bonds Issued to Custom Authorities* 11,200.00 11,200.00
Matters related to Indirect Taxes under dispute* 3,200.00 3,200.00
Matters related to Direct Taxes under dispute** 14.86 -
14.416.52 14.401.66

*QOne of the aircrafts of the company i.e. Falcon 2000 Ex Easy was seized by the customs authorities on 7th July, 2008 on the grounds of viclation of
Notification No. 21/ 2002 customs dated 1st March, 2002 as amended by Notification No. 61/2007 customs dated 3rd May 2007. On submission of
Bond for Rs.112,00,00,000 and a Bank Guarantee of Rs.32,00,00,000, the customs authorities issued the release order on 16th July, 2008 and on the
same day the company received the aircraft from the Customs Department. After considering the submissions made by us and the personal hearing
before Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) an Order was issued in our favor dropping all the proposals initiated in the show cause notice,
Accordingly, we requested the Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) to release and retumn the Bank Guarantee. The bank guarantee is not renewed
as there is no confirmed liability against the company. Meantune the department preferred appeal along with stay application before CESTAT, New
Delhi. The stay had been refused. The issue has been referred to the larger bench of CESTAT along with the similar cases and the hearing has been
posted on February 16, 2016. On 12th August 2013, the aforementioned aircraft has been sold. However, the company will indemnify the other party
in case ol any liability that may arise due to the above, Pending the outcome, amount of liability cannot be quantified.

However, recently Delhi High Court has directed CESTAT to decide matter on the merit. The matter was listed before CESTAT on 28th March, 2024
before the Bench of Mr P.V Subba Rao Member Technical and Ms. Binu Tamta Member Judicial. Mr, Narsimhan Advocate (from LKS) argued the
matter citing the decisions of the Special Bench and other regional Bench decisions, that issue stands covered, accordingly departments appeal has no
merits and same needs to be dismissed After Hearing Special Standing Counsel Mr. Rehaman, the Bench reserved for Judgment in all the batch
matters. Expecting the Judgment to be released soon.

** The Faceless Scrutiny assessment in the case of GMR Aviation Private Limited in respect of AY 2022-23 (FY 2021-22) has been completed vide
assessment order dated March 18, 2024, by the Assessment Unit, Income tax Department accepting the returned income of Rs Nil (after set off of
losses), without any addition/disallowance. However, in the demand notice, a tax amount of Rs 14,86, 140/~ is shown as payable due to computing
income in the computation sheet at Rs.54,03.640/- by only setting the B/F losses to the extent of Rs. 13,54,48,292/- as against the correct amount of
Rs 14,08,51,931/- as per Intimation order as well as returned of income. Hence, for the aforesaid discrepancy, an appeal to CIT(A) has been filed.

26 Leases
The Company has entered in to commercial property leases for its Office premisses. All include a clause to enable upward revision of rental Charge

on an annual basis according to the prevailing market conditions.

Pavments For the year ended  For the year ended
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

Lease rentals under cancelable leases 541 875

Lease rentals under non-cancelable leases @ "
9.41 8.75

The obligations on long-term, non-cancellable operating leases payable as per the rentals stated in respectlive agreements are as follows

Future minimum lease payable As at As at
.31 Mar 2024 . -31 Mar 2023
Not later than | year 10.11 941
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 35.13 4524
Later than 5-Years - -
45.24 54.63
- ')‘_- === .
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27 Movement in Provisions

I Particulars - Asat CAsat
31 Mar2024 31 Mar 2023
1
(1} Gratuity:
At the beginning of the year | 3.74 984
Charge for the year | 318 {6.10)
Released during the year s 7 e
At the end of the year 6,92 3.74
(1) Compensated Absences
At the beginning of the year 34.18 3848
Charge for the year 18.20 (4.27)
Released during the year =
At the end of the year 32,38 34,18
28 Retirement Benefit Obligation
Particulars ) As at As at
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
{i) Defined Contribution Plan (Expenses)
Cantribution to Provident and other funds B 21.81 17.20 |

(i) Post-employment defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)
1. Movement in obligation

Present value obligation at the beginning of the year 374 9.84
Current service cost 2.55 257
Interest cost {0.16) 0.34
Benefits pad
Employer's Contribution (17.56) {10.01)
Cust Recognized in other comprehensive imcome | 17.93 (8.40}
Acquisition Credit/{Cost) 042 940 |
Present value obligation at the end of the year 6.92 3.74 |
2. Movement in Plan Assets
n. Lxpenses recognized in Profir & Loss Statement
Current service cost 255 257
Net Interest cost {D.16) 0.34
Expense for the year I 2.39 2.91
! b, Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Opening amount recognized i OCI | 2 -
Actuarial {gain)/loss on ohhigation | 17.93 (8.40) |
Total expenditurelfincome) recognised B - s e
3. Actuarial A pti for estimating companies defined benefit obligarion:
. Discount rate (P.A.) 7.00% | 7.30%|
b. Salary escalation rate (P.A) - B &% %)
4. Sensitivity Analysis - - ! ]
Sensitiviry E—— For the vear ended 31 Mar 2024 1
Discount vate = Salary escalation
| ! rate
Impact of increase in 100 basis points | (2.03)/ (122)
Impact of decrease in 100 basis points | 234 | 142 |
!

These sensiuvities have been calculated 10 show the movement in defined benefit obligm-:an in isolation and assuming there are no other changes in market|
conditions at the accounting date. There have been no changes from the previous penods in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity|

analyses. i
5, Expected Pay-out-Gratuity As at | As ot |
31 Mar2024 | 3 Mar2023 |
Expected benefits for April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 - -
Expected benefits for Aprii 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 “ ' = |
Expected benefits for Aprii 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 d i =
Expected benefits for April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 (] 36.56
Expected benefits for April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025 ; 4237 | 169 |
Expected benefits for April 1, 2025 1o March 31, 2026 1892 | 18.09
Expected benefits for April 1, 2026 to March 31, 2027 | 172 , 0.85
Expected benefits for April 1, 2027 to March 31, 2028 | 1268 | 094

Expected benefits for April 1, 2028 1o March 31, 2034 | ) 844 | 620 |
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| 6. Other Information

i. Current and Noa-Current Liability:
The total of current and non-current liability must be equal with the total of PVO {Present value obligation) az the end of the period plus short rerm compensated.
libility if any. Ithas been classified in tarms of “Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 2013 |
Accordingly, below is the Curreat and Non-Current classification of Gratuity and Compensated Absences.

Particulars | As af As al
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

a Current portion | |
b. Nen-Current pornon | 692 374

|

|

|

T

2. Current portion

52138 3418
b. Non-Catrent portion .

29 Income Tax .
Business loss can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years immediately succeeding the assessment year to which the loss pertains.
Unabsorbed depreciation can e casried forward for an indefinite period

Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following:
| Particulars As at As at
31 Var 2024 31 Mar 2023

| dncome tax expense:

a Current tax % =
b. Deferred tax - |
¢. Income tax relatng to earlier years 5 |
d. MAT credit entitlement =
e MAT credit withdrawn 2

L Total tax expense for the v ear = o
Particulnrs | Asat As at
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
Effective Tux Reconciliation; - |
a. Net Profit/{loss) befors taxes | 52744 391.59
b. Tax rate applicable to the company us per normal pravisions ‘ 25,17% 26.00%
[N Tax expense on net profit (¢ = a*h} 1 132,78 10181 |
d lnerease/(d in rax on of
1. Non-taxable income/Exempt [ncome I -
ii. Accelerated Depreciation | 20557 33487
1i1. Expenses not allowed under income tax | 26.10 ] 33.35
v Deduction for expenses earlier disallowed | {0 78)! (5.92)
v. Expenses allowed under payment basis ‘ | - |
vi. Unabsorbed business loss | (182.70)] (634.44)
vii. Income Considered Separately - Other Sources ‘ 6.92) {1827
viii. Notional Income (-) Notional Expenses 1 48 -
x Qther adjustments | - 0.62
J 132,75 101.81
| Je Tax as per normal provision under lacome tax (¢ +d) | =
Movement in deferred tax assets and linbiliiies for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Opening Deferved Income Tax Income Tax Closing Deferred
Tax Expense/{Credit) Expense/(Credit) Tax
. Asset/{Liabilities) | recoguised in Profit| recognised in Other | Asset/{Linbilities)
I & Loss Account Comprehensive
! Income |
-Ditference in WDV of fixed assets and mzanyibles I - - ol |
-Business t 0ss/Unabsorbed Depreciation | 0562 64T - 700
-Other disallowances | (0.62) 647] . 709!
Toal - - =il - |
Movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars ' Opening Deferred Incomte Tax Income Tax | Closing Deferred
| Tax Expeuse/(Credit) | Expense/(Credit) Tax
| Asset/(Liabilities) | recognised in Profit, recognised in Other | Asset/(Liabilities) i
| & Loss Account Comprehensive
| Income
-Ditference in WDV of fixed assets and intaniabies | - ol
-Business Loss/Unabsorbed Depreciation | 15.11 114.49) =1 0.62
-Otber disallowances = ] (1510 14.49 | 10.62)
Total L - r ik -
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The Company has not recognised the Deferved Tax Asset on the beluw mentioned irems: o -

Particulars As at Asat
3L Mar2024 | 31 Mar2023 |

\As on reporting date

A On QCI Component - Deforred tax Asset/(liability} | - -
B.  Other thun OCI Component |
-Difference in WDV of fixed assets and intangibles | 243675 2,822 87
‘ -Business Loss/Unabsorbed Depreciation | 21,585.06 5,849.25
| Deferred tax asset/(Liability) - il 24,4181 4.672.12

30 Financial risk management
(A) Financial risk factors
The Company's principal financial habilities comprise of borrowings, rade and other puyables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage
finances for the Company’s operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise
directly from its operations. The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks

i)

if)

i)

(a)

(h)

Market risk

Markeal rigk 1s the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuare because of changes in market prices. Market
prices comprise three types of risk. currency rate risk, interest rate nsk and other price nisks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk mclude loans and borrowings as well as deposits. Foreign currency risk 1s the risk that the fair value
or Tuture cash flows of a financial instrument will Nuctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest cate risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financeal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest mtes. This 15 based on the financial assets
and financial babilities held as ar March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will aot meet 1ts obligations under a financial wstrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss
The Company is exposed to credit risk [rom its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including
depasits with banks and financial ivstitutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial mstruments.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk i the risk that the Company may not be able to meet 1ts present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring
unacceptabla losses.

The Company's averall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potenual adverse
effects on the Company’s financial pecformance.

Risk management is carried out by the treasury department under policies approved by the board of directors. The treasury team identities and
avaluates financial nsks in close vo-operation with the Company's operating unis. Tha board provides principles for overall risk management, as
well as policies covering specific areas, interest rata risk, and credit risk

1nterest yate visk and sensitivity
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes m markel interest rates relales primarily to long term debt. The management maintains only the
floating debt. Borrowings issued at varwable rales expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. As at March 31, 2024, 100% of the
Company's borrowings are at a fixed rate of interest and hence there is no interest rate risk and sensitivity applicable o the Company. (March 31,
2023 100%).
(i) Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of ihe Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Amount Rs in Lacs

| Particulars | Asat | Asat |
| | 3l Mar2024 | 31 Mar 2023 |
| Variable Rate Borrowings ] - -
|Fixed rate Borrowings | 100.00 | 254 00 |
[ Total Borrewings 1 100,00 254,00 |

{ii) Interest Rare sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 1o a reasonably possible change in interest rates on the portion of loans and borrowings affected.
With all other variables heid constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowiags, as follows:

Interest rate Sensitivity | Increase/Decrease in ' Eifect on Profit
| Basis points | Before Tax
| |
[For the year ended 31 Mar 2024
Term Loans +25 : -
| . 25 | i
(For the year ended 31 Mar 2023 | |
| Term Loans i 425 ’
{ | .25 ! -

The assumed movement in basis points for interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the company’s market interest rate movement during the
Financial year.

Foreign currency risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrurment will fluctuate dua 10 changes in foreipn exchange rates, Curreucy risk arises when
transactions are denominated in foreign currencies

The Company has transactional carrency expesures arising from services provided or availed that are denominated n a currency other than the
functional currency, ‘The foreign curreacies in which these transactions are denominated are mainiy in USD. The Company’s trade reccivable and
trade payable balances at the cud of the reporting period hava similar exposures.

The Company does not use any financial detivutives such as foreign currency forward contracts, foregn currency aptions or swaps for hedging
purposes.

Particulars{ Currency) Change in rate (%)  For the year ended | For the year ended [

| 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 |

USD Rate | 5.00% 341.63 56.75 |
| -5.00% {341.65) {36.79)
EURC Rate 5.00% 0324 036 |
| s00% (0.24) (.56))

Exchange rate of Rs. 83.41/- on March 31, 2024 and Rs. 82 17/- on March 31, 2023 USD has been taken from FEDAI website
Exchange rate of Rs. 89 88/- on March 31, 2024 and Rs. 89 44/~ on March 31, 2023 EURO has been taken from FEDAI website.
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(i)

Credit risk
The Company is exposed lo credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from s financing activities, including

deposits with banks and loans from financial msttutions.

‘Trade Receivables

The Company axtends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record i the market
and past dealings for extension of ¢redit 10 customers. The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. O ding
receivables are regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of tisk with respect 1 trade receivables as low, as its major share of
revenue is through customers/(Individuals) who pay for services at time of checkout The receivables consists majorly of corporate clients who are

well established and are located in various jurisdictional locations.

The ayeiny, of trade receivable is as below:.

Particulars __Debtors ageing |
| <180 dass =180 dass

|

g‘[‘rude receivables

|As ar31 Mar 2024

| Unsecured 24471719 898.30
Net Totad 244779 898.50
|As at 31 Mar 2023

| Unsecured 1173.74 1,164.00
‘Net Total 173,74 1.164.00

Financial instruments and cash deposits
The Company considers fuctors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which
balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are mainwined with the institutions with which the Company has also availed

borrowings.

(iii) Liquidity risk
The Company's objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collaters| requirements. The Company relies
on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current comnutted lives of credit are sufficient to meet iis
short to medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its hquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to

meet operational needs.

The table below provides undiscounted cash Bows towards long tenn borrowings and other financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on the
remaining period at the halance sheet to tha coniractual maturity date.

[ Particulars Asat As at

| 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023

{ - Oon Demand | On Demnnd
 Trade and Othey payables i 1,118.03 | 1.139.58
Total - L | 1,118.03 | 1,139.58

31 Capiml management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable 1o the equity holders of the

parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value
The Company manages all its capital requirements through two means
{1) The Company manages its capital structure and makes adj in light of changes m conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
sharsholders or issue new shares.

i) The company effectively manages its finances through the ternt foan from CLIX Finance India Pt Ltd which was fully repaid by the Company in
August 2022 and overdraft facility 1t has taken from IDBI bank and other short term loans taken from: the group company
(iii} The Company monitors capital using a gesring ratia, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company’s policy 1s 1o keep the

gearing ratio hetween 30% and 60%.

i— Particulars As at | As at
| 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023
| Borrowiags 35190 | 44796
Net Debt 351.90 447,96 |

| |
iTnml equity (Share capital & Other equity) 13,585.95 | 13.076.44
| Capital and net debt 13,.937.85 13,524.40

|

Gearing ratio (%) 2.82%: 3.31%,




GMR Aviation Private Limited

CIN: Us2200DL2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that i meets fiuancial covenants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Brezches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immedsately

call lpans and borrowings

There have been no breaches in the financial covenaats of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current periad
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for maneging capital dusing the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

32 Fair valoe of financial assets and linbilities
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrving amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments that are recognized in the financial statements

Particulars As al Agar |
== = = 31 Mar 2024 _ 3 Mar2023
Financial liabilities:
Designated at amortized cost |
Term Loans from Bank/Relared Party |Carrying amount 35190 | 447.96
|Fair Value 35190 | 44795
| |
Security Deposit from Customer Carrying amount 71501 | 715.01
|Fair Value 52030 l 45746
| ]
Financial Assets:
Designated at amortized cost | |
Security deposit | [ |
- ta vefated parties |Ca.rrying amount | 10.62 10.62 |
B e |Fairvalue ] 1062 | 1062 |

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables, and other current financial habilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

(A) Signilicant observable inputs used in estimating the fair values
(1) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest raigs, specific
country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project

(1) Interast Rate factor has been considered at a rate of 14.12% p.a, by the company for discounting the Security deposit.
{113} Insvestments are valued ai fair value based on the Marker rates avatlable.

{B) Fair valuation techniques
‘The Company maintains polictes and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of

the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that wouid be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a linbility in an orderly transaction batween
market participants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used 10 estimate the fair values:
13 Fair value of cash and deposits, trade recervables, staff advances, trade payables, and other current financial assets and labilities approximate their
carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these mstruments

2) L.ong-term variable-mate borrawings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, eredit
risk and other risk characterisucs. For variable interest rate borrowing fuir value 18 determined by using the discounted cash flow (DCF) method
using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company i3 considered to be insignificant in
valuation

(C) Fair Value hierarchy
The following table provides the fair value measurement bierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level | to Lavel 3 as described below:

1) Quoted prices / published NVA (unadjusted) m active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1) It includes fair value of financial
mstruments traded m active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date and finaneial sustruments ke mutual funds
for which net assets value (NAV} 1s published mutual fund operators at the balance sheet date.

1) Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either disectly (that is, as prices) or indirectly
(that s, derived from prices) (level 2). It includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an acuve market (for example, over-
the-counter derivatives) s determined by using valuation techniques These valuation technigues maximize the use of observable marker data
where it is available and rely as little as posstble on the company specific estunates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable then instrument is included in level 2.

1) Inpuzs for the asset or liability thar ave not based on observabie market dara (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3). If one or more of the significant
inputs is not based on observable market datg, the instrument is included in level 3

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below:

‘Assers / Liahilities measured at fair value using significant observable inputs o
P Particulars ! As at 31 Mar 2024

[ Level -1 Level -2 Level-3 |
Financial Liabiliries measnred at amortized cost | | | ‘
Term loan from Banks/Fl's/Related Party | | . 351.90 |
Security Deposit from Customer I 520.30 |
Financial Assets measured at amortized cost 1
Liquid mutwal funds ‘ .
Security deposit - { - 10.62
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Assets / Liabilities measured at fair value using sigaificant observuble inputs
Particulars As at 31 Mar 2023 -
Level -1 | Level -2 . Level-3

| Finaneial Liabilities measured at amortized cost ‘

| Term loan from Banks/FT's - | 447.96
| Security Deposit from Customer - | 457.46
Financial Assets measured at amortized cost O | | - |
Liguid mutual funds . | "
Security deposit = ] . = ,LL s

During the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022, there were no tansfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

33 Related party transactions
In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding
balunces including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reperted periods, are:

(A) Names of the Related parties and description of relationship:
1. Direcrors and other key 2 t persoancl

Sl. No. Name Designation

i) Mr Madhav Tedral Director ]
i} Mr P S.Nair Director |
iii) Mr. G Subbarao Director

iv) Ms. Sridevi Venisheety Director

v) Mr. Ashwani Lohani Director

vi) Mr Asheesh Goel Chief Financial Officer
vii} Mr Sandeep Sharma Company Secretary

Enterprises having siznificant influence aver the Compuns
S.%n Name of the enterprise

1 |GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL  {Holding Company )
2 GMR Enterprise Private Limited {GEPL | (! ltzmate Holding Comzany )
Enterprises under the same Munagement
S.No | Name of the enterprise
1 |Rua Security Services Lid (RSSL
13 i |GMR Famil: Fund Trust

Fellow Subsidiaries
S.No Name of ibe enterprise
Delhi International Airport Limited
GMR Guoa International Airport Lunited
GME H: dembad Inteenational Airvort Lid B
GMR Power Corporation Ltd,
GADL International Ltd
GMR Airpons Limired
GMR Airport Develosers Limited
GMR Male International Airport Pyt Led.
9 GMR Airport Global Limited
10 GMR Badirnath Hydro Power Generation Pyt Lid
11 jarat Solar Power Prvare Limited
GMR Baoli Holi Hydropower Pvt Ltd
13 (GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
14 GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited
13 GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited
16 GMR Vemazin Power Generation Limited
17 GMR Aeorstructure services limited
18 GMR Infra Developers Limited
19 GMR Generation Asset Limited
20 GMR Infrastructure Limited - SIL JV
21 Kakinada Sez Private Limited
22 GMR Consulting Services Pvt. Lid
23 Geokno India Private limited

00 3 (Oh R de L R e

{(B) Disclosure of transactions between the company and related partics and cutstanding balances:

Related parties 1 For the year ended
. | 31 Mar2024 31 Mar 2023

Transactions dariug the year: |

Income from: |

Services Rendered |

Raxa Security Services Ltd (RSSL} - -

Interest on Loan: |

GMR Acorstructure services limited - 5085 |

GMR Power and Urban infra limited 373 | -
3.73 | 50.85 |
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for the year ended March 31, 2024

‘Expenses: h i i
. Operating Expenses
| GMR Hyderabad lnternational Asrpon Ltd 313 207
Raxa Security Services Lud 1529 14.65
Delhi International Airport Private Limited 15.74 13.83
| GMR Power and Urban infra limited 3138 472
! GMR Enterprises Private Limitad 4471 3.01
|C~l\rﬂ{ Hospatality and Retail Limited 7.47 3135
|GMR Tnfrastructure Limited ' 15.20 - |
GMR Goa International Asrport Limited | 053 |
|GMR Atrports Limited 0.09 007 |
[Interest on Loan: |
FGMR Generation Asset Limited 18.87 | 1281 '
GMR Aeorstructure services limited 5.28 3.26 |
157.67 o 74.77
i‘Sal.ury to Chief Finnncial Officer 1246 10.65
1
[ [
| ]  Asm
.31 Mar2024 31 Mar 2023
Balance as at the end of the year
Balance receivable at the end of the period
Raxa Securtty Services Ltd 37 118.00
Delhi International Airport Ltd - ] 030
- 118.30
Balance payable at the end of the period |
Dethi International Airport Ltd 11.25 | 1924
Raxa Security Services Lid 384 1367
| GMR Infastruciure Linited - 9374
| GMR Power and Urban Tnéra Limited 26,09 1469
| GMR Enterpnises Private Limited 24.00 0.01
| GMR Aerostruciure Services Limited « | 310
GMR Generarion Asset Limited ‘ 3089 | 1211
| GMR Hyderabad International Asrport Limited 032 | 1.89
| (MR Hospitality and Retail Limited 344 086
| GMR Airports Limited 0.08 i -
5 10191 | 15931
|Security deensit given by the conpany gy
| Dethi International Airport Limited (Fair Value) - Non Carrent | 1062 10.62
| Raxa Security Services Private Limited - Current | 584 584 |
Loans Given and Repayment thereof
Name of the Related Party [ As at 31 Mar 2024 |
| Loan Given Interest Acerued Repayment | Amount owed by
| - ] | Related Party
[GMR Power and Urban Infra Lumited 600.00 336 i 603.38
| Name of the Related Party As at 31 Mar 2023 |
| Loans Given Interest Accrued | Repayment | Amount owed by |
L ! | Related Pary |
|Gmr Aerostructure services limited 1,800.00 .| 1,800.00 -1
Loans Taken and Repayment thereof
Name of the Related Party \ As u2 31 Mar 2024
" Loans Taken Interest Aecrued | Repayment | Aniount owed to
I | Related Party
GMR Generation Asset Limited | 200.00 - 106.00 | 100 921
Gmr Aerostructure services lunited | 54.00 54.00 | -1
| Name of the Related Party | As at 31 Mar 2023
| " Loans Taken Interest Accrued | Repayment | Amount owet to
| | Related Party
GMR Geueration Asset Limited 200.00 - | = | 200.00
Gmr Aerostructure services limited 344.00 - | 290.00 | 34000 |

34 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Particulars

Foreizn currency

As at 31 Mar 2023 )

As at 31 May 2024 |
Amount in Laes,  Foreign currencs

{
Amount in Liacs

Trade Payables USD 392306.16 325138 | USD 297371 .83 241.72 |
Eurg 265,93 022 | Euro 513.27 | 0.44 |
35 The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM )/ Executive management of the compaay manitors the op @ results of its b as 1 single operating segment. As

i from

the company's revenues are

in India and all Non-Current operuting assers are deployed in India, entity wide disclosures are not applicable.
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36 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Disclosure of Trade paysbles under current liabilities 1s based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as dafined under the
“Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006™

| Particulars For the sear ended
| 3 Mar2024 |
The principal amount due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier us at the end of the accounting year 69,36 |

The amount of interest paid by the Cempany in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts
of payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay i making payment (which have been paid but beyond
\the appointed day durmyg the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006

| The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year % |
| | |
| The amount of further interest remaining due and payable m the succeeding years until such date when the mterest dues |
as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductble expenditure under i
MSMED Act 2006 | - |

37 Additional Notes :

A Ratios: .
Sno, Ratio Namerator - Denominator As at | Asat Variance Renson for variance
| 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 |
! Ratio | Ratio | | -
1 {Current ratio | Currenl assets iC‘urremhabiliues 2.90 | 1.59 | 82% Increase  in trade
] ! | teceivables
2 [Debt-equity |Total debt | Total equity 0.03 | 0.03 | 0%
|___jmto Non-current borrowings + Cuirent borrowinzs| | ]
3 |Debt service |Eamings before depreciation and amornsation and |Interest expenise 795 | 4.47 78%|Due to repayment of
coverage ratie | interest | (including | term {oan during the FY
[Eamings = Profit after tax + Depreciation and |capitalised) + | 2023.24
amortisation expense + Finance cosis (excluding Principal rapayment |
interest on lease tabilities)] |(including
| I:!rr,'.u\.mm“s) o ‘
4 |Retirn on Profit after tx | Average of total 3 96% 3.04% 30% Due to profit inenrred
equity ratio equily ! during the FY 2023-24
resulting in to reduction
; ‘on the amount of total
| | \equily during the FY
| : 2023.24
| 5 [ Teade Revenue from operations Average trade | 3.00 481 -38% Due to increase in
receivables recervables I [average trade
| tummover ratio ] \1eceivables
| Trade Purchases Average trade 5.08 171 -21% Due to reduction in
| |payables payables | average trade payahles.
|___jtumaver ratia S TR 1. 1 -
7 |Netcapital  |Revenue from operations | Working capital 252 | 7.60 -67% Due to increase in the
tumover ratio [Curvent assets - I amount of  working
| Current habilities { capital during the FY|
i ! 2023-24.
8 |Net profit Profit after tax TRﬂvenue from 7.23%) 5.35% 35%|Due to Profit incurred
| |ratio operations ! during the FY 202324
9 |Rewm on Earnuigs before interest and tax Capital employed 4.36%, IN% 23%|Due to Profit incurred
capital [Earnings = Profit after tax + Tax expense + Finance {[Tangible Networth [ | during the FY 2023-24
employed costs (excluding interast on lease liabilities)] "*-Total Debt+ |
| Deferred Tax i I |
| Liability | | |
10 [Return cn Income from Investment Average Investments 6.78%, 502% 35%|Due  to  increase in
mvestment | lamount  of  nterest
| raceived durmg the FY
1 2023-24.
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Additional Notes :

Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables
As at 31 March 2024 Qutstanding from the due date of payment Tatal
Not due Less than 6 months | 6 monihs -1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
Undisputed trade receivables — - 2,447.719 - - - 89850 3,346.29
considered good
Provision for Doubtful Debts - - - 43096 43096
Uribilled Revenue 411.52 - - - - 411.52
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding from the due date of pnyment Total
Not due | Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
Undisputed trade receivables ~ - 1,173.73 265 50 898 50 233773
considered zood |
Provision for Expected Credit Loss - | s - - 39378 393 78
Unbilled Revenue 118.58 | - - - - 118.58
Ageing schedule of Trade Payables
As at 31 March 2024 Qutstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than | vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears
Micra, small and medum exterprises 66,56 - - 69.56
IOlhers 760.95 10.51 1.19 5.92 778 48
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding from the due date of payment Tatal
Less than | vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 years
Micro. small and inedium extervrises 27.96 - - . 27.96
Others 688.77 3.55 1.10 5.75 681.17
Details of promoter shareholding
Name of promoter® As at 3] Mareh 2024
Promoter Name No. of shares at the Changes during | No. of shares at the | % of Total shares % change during
beginniny of the vear _|the year end of the vear the year
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 24.40.80.868 |mi 24.40.80 868 100 nil
Name of promoter® As at 31 March 2023
Promoter Name No. of shares at the | Changes during | No, of shares at the, % of Total shares | % change during
beginning of the year the vear end of the vear the vear
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 24 40 80 868 |nil | 24 40.80 R68 160 il
* Promoters as defined under Companies Act
End uge of borrowings
Name of Bank / Financial As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Instituition Amount horrowed Purpose of borrowing |Purpose for which. Amount borrawed | Purpase of borrowing | Purpose for which
nmount has been amount has been
used used
Overdraft Account of IDBI Bank 25190 | Working Capitai Lean | Working Capueal 19396 | Workine Carital Loan | Working Canital
F Loan or advances to Directors, Promoters. KMPs and related parties- cither repavble on demand or without any terms of repay ment
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 |
Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the nature of|Percentage to the totallAmount of loan or|Percentage to the,
loan cutstanding Loans and Advances injadvance in thejtotal Loans and
the niture of loans nature  of  loanjAdvances in  the
outstanding aature of loans
Promoters = : - -
Directors - - - -
KMPs - <
Related Parties -
= by
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|} Disaggregated revenue information

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Comapnies revenue from contracts with customers

(Rupees in Lakhs)

For the year ended 31 March 2024

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Segment i
Pilot Hirlng Chartering Services TOTAL Pilot Hiring | Clartering TOTAL
Services
Type of Services
Pilot Hinng 0.78 0.78 - -
Chartering Services 729044 7.290.44 732131 732131
‘Total Revenue from Contract with Customers 078 7,290.44 729122 - 732131 7321.31
Domestic Sector 078 4,563.55 4,564.32 - 3,536.14 5,536.14
International Sector - 2,726.90 2,726.90 - 1,78517 1,785.17
Totat Revenue from Contract with Customers 0.78 290,44 7,291.22 - 7.321.31 732131
Set out below, 15 the reconciliation of the revenue from coniracts with customers with the amounts disclosed in the segmeat information
For the year ended 31 March 2024 For the year ended 31 March 2023
RE‘VmIlE e & 5 = H
Pilot Hiring Chartesing Services TOTAL Filot Hiring CL“““'“" TOTAL
Services
External Customers 078 7,290.44 7,291.22 - 7,321.31 7.321.31
Internal Customers -
TOTAL 0.78 7,290.44 7.291.22 - 732131 732131
. As at Asat
) i 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
‘Trade Receivables 291533 1,943.96
Contract Assets 411.52 118.58
Contract Liabililies - 319.07
*Trade receivables are generally on ferms of 60 days.
Reconciling the nmount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price
3) | Particnlars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Revenue as per Contracted Price 7,291.22 132131
{Adjustments -
Revenue from Contacts with Customers 7.291.22 7.321.31
4} Timing of Revenue Recognition
Piivilciilirs For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Goods transferred at 8 point in time -
Services transferrad over time 720122 7,321.31
Total revenue lrom contracts with customers 7.291.22 732131

39 Recent accounting pronoungements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments 1o the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standurds) Rules as issued from time to
time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards cr amendiments to the existing standards applicable to the Company
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40 Additional disclosure pursuant to schedule 1] of Companies Act 2013

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been inutiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

a
b. The Company does not have any transactions/ balances with compantes struck ofF under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 to the best of knowledge of Company’s management
¢. The Company has not traded or invested funds in Crypto currency of Virtual currency.
d The Company has not advanced or loared or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any ather sourcas or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
* including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
{i} dhireetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitres(Funding Party) with the understating (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
€ the Company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lead o invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
f. The Company has used borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which 1t was taken al the balance sheet date
g The Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial nstitution of other lender.
A The quarterly return/ statement of current assets filed by the Company with bank and financial institutions ir. relation to secured borrowings wherever applicable are 1 agreement with
* books of accounts
: ‘The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
*  {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions) under Income Tax Act, 1961
41 Previous Year’s Figures have been Regrouped/Rearranged wherever necessary

i

Fer and oo behalf of the Board of Directors
of GMR Aviation Private Limited

For Brahmayya & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 0005158
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